St Mary's Catholic Church



B5140 St Mary's Catholic Church

Location

Cnr Hare & Percy Streets,, ECHUCA VIC 3564 - Property No B5140

Municipality

CAMPASPE SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - March 11, 2005

A prominent church of particular interest for its bizarre tower, which carries a corbelled brick balconette on each face and is surmounted by a disproportionately narrow slate-clad spire. This tower was added by the architect E J Henderson in 1890, to the original church of 1875-6 by T A Kelly, of red brick with freeestone dressings. Classified 13/07/1989

See also B2602, St Mary's Manse.

Hermes Number	67558
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/